From: Craig. Janet

To: "Eliot Ivan Bernstein"

Cc: "Caroline Prochotska Rogers, Esquire”; "Michele M. Mulrooney ~ Partner @ Venable LLP"; "Marc R. Garber
Esq."; "Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C."; "Garber, Marc"; "Andrew Dietz @ Rock-It Cargo USA
Inc."

Subject: RE: Bernstein Trusts

Date: Monday, December 24, 2012 9:59:32 AM

Hi Eliot,

The Grandchildren Trusts that Oppenheimer Trust Company is currently Trustee of are fully funded
and | have been told that no other funds will be coming to these Trusts. | believe that funds from
your father’s estate will go to fund other Trusts, but at this point in time, Oppenheimer Trust
Company has no knowledge of those Trusts or who will be Trustee of them.

Janet Craig, CTFA

Senior Vice President & Compliance Officer
Oppenheimer Trust Company

18 Columbia Turnpike

Florham Park, NJ 07932

Tel: 973-245-4635

Fax: 973-245-4699

Email: Janet.Craig@opco.com

From: Eliot lvan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv]

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2012 9:58 PM

To: Craig, Janet

Cc: 'Caroline Prochotska Rogers, Esquire'; Michele M. Mulrooney ~ Partner @ Venable LLP; Marc R.
Garber Esq.; 'Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C."; 'Garber, Marc'; Andrew Dietz @ Rock-It
Cargo USA, Inc.

Subject: Bernstein Trusts

HiJanet ~ | was also reviewing my notes and | thought you stated you had talked with Robert
Spallina who could make contributions to the kids already established trusts with Oppenheimer
while the estate settles. | thought Robert was funding the expenses from the liquid estate assets he
has to keep the children’s expenses paid as my father intended for the children during the time it
takes to settle the estate and he would contribute additional funds to the Oppenheimer accounts
when necessary or had already done so in part. Robert has stated to both Rachel and myself that we
should get ALL bills together for the children and send them to both him and you so that the
Oppenheimer trusts would then pay the expenses until he gets the new kids trusts established and
funded fully. | know last we spoke to Robert about this he was busy getting the new trusts done as
they were not yet completed. Let me know ~ Eliot
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